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Mugpﬁy, Erin L.

From: Brigitte Dewez [BDewez@fmtinv.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, June 30, 2009 2:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fremont Reorganizing Corperation F98000001765 / Change of Address

Dear Sir or Madam,

This is to inform you that the principal executive offices of Fremont Rearganizing Corporation (ID #
F98000001765) have relocated to 175 N. Riverview Drive, Anaheim, CA 92808. The Corporation's main
telephone number is 714/283-6500.

,

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

= [

. B @
Sincerely, - < A
Brigitte Dewez By = T
VP & Secretary @07 4
Brigitte M. Dewez '.:: m .
Vice President & Secretary co ® O
Fremont Reorganizing Corporation ’ ; W
Fremont General Corporation —t
175 N. Riverview Drive L L IR v I8

b 1

Anaheim, CA 92808
email: bdewez@mtiny.com
Tel: (310) 842-9722
(310) 623-0865
Fax: (714) 438-3726

This message and any attached documents contain information that may be confidential andlor privileged. [fyou are not the intended recipient, you may not
read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then

delete this message

Confidentiality Note: The contents of this e-mail message and its attachments, if an
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